GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Scott Henry W

DATE: March 21, 2016

RE: Agenda Item for March 23, 2016

I' would like to recommend the Board REJECT all bids received on March 16, 2016 for the
various roofing projects. All bids exceeded the budget estimate or did not meet required
specifications.



RECOMMEND the Board of Education reject all bids for the Various Roofing Projects received on March

16, 2016. All bids received exceeded the budgeted funds and architect’s estimate or did not required
specifications. Also recommend the Business Administrator re-bid all roofing projects as soon assible.

Bidder

Contract

Roofiong

Contract | Alternate | Contract | Alternate | Contract Contract | Alternate
#1 #2 #1 #3 #1 #4 #5 #1
DA Nolt $2,434,723 | $846,832 $234,500 | $3,281,555 $234,500 | $1,219,542 $4,494,313 | $234,500
Jottan $2,216,201 | No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Roofing
Winchester | No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $843,000 No Bid No Bid




